

Zimbra**mrisi@mbari.org**

cal data

From : Steve Rock <rock@stanford.edu>

Thu, Mar 22, 2018 11:25 AM

Subject : cal data 1 attachment**To :** Michael Risi <mrisi@mbari.org>

Mike,

To first order, the cal doesn't seem to have changed. There are some small differences in the numbers, but I think they are in the "noise". (I also repeated the cal of the old data, and those numbers came out a little different too -- it depends on what images you accept/reject).

If you have lots of extra time on your hands, you might want to run some old video through the code with these new calibration parameters to see if you notice any changes in range and bearing. I don't think this is necessary, however.

--Steve

**Calibration20180322Try2.zip**3 KB
